TILLINGDON

LONDON

Licensing Sub-

Committee

Date: WEDNESDAY, 19 APRIL
2023

Time: 2.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -
CIVIC CENTRE

Meeting Members of the Public and

Details: Media are welcome to attend.

This meeting may also be
broadcast live.

If this is a public hearing, the agenda is
available online at www.hillingdon.gov.uk or
you can use a smart phone camera and
scan the code below:

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

Phase Il, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

Public Document Pack

Councillors on the Sub-Committee:

Councillor Roy Chamdal (Chairman)
Councillor Colleen Sullivan
Councillor Barry Nelson-West

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

On receipt of this notice, you MUST notify
the Committee Clerk (contact details
below) by the following date:

Friday 14 April 2023

If you don’t notify you may lose your right
to speak at the hearing. When notifying
you must confirm:

1) Whether you intend to attend or to be
represented by someone at the
hearing;

2) If you consider a hearing to be
unnecessary and;

3) Whether to request that another
person attends (other than your
representative) as a witness

Published: Thursday 30 March 2023

Contact: Ryan Dell
Email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first


http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/

Useful information for
residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meeting

(if a public meeting only) Watch a broadcast of this

meeting on the Council's YouTube

If this meeting is to be held in Public (Part 1) you can Channel: Hillingdon London
watch it on the Council's YouTube channel, live or
archived after the meeting. Residents and the media Council will film and record proceedings
are also welcome to attend in person, and if they for both official record and resident digital
wish, report on the public part of the meeting. Any engagement in democracy.

individual or organisation may record or film

Those attending should be aware that the

proceedings as long as it does not disrupt
proceedings.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist. When present in the room, silent
mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

. +A40
Travel and parking g =
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the \@" A
Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with tt j

0

) . . . . % o

Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short walk \)%

away. Limited parking is available at the Civic 4

: S Uxbrid
Centre. For details on availability and how to book % N
parking space, please contact Democratic Service: Sha:p::; Stations _ %’]

. . . . Centre INtu™
Please enter via main reception and visit the :
security desk to sign-in and collect a visitor’s pass. B

You will then be directed to the Committee Room.

Accessibility Crickectild am )

Muezzarene

For accessibility options regarding this agenda ar park
please contact Democratic Services. For those

hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is

available for use.

Emergency procedures

If there is @ FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. riedse 10now tie siyris w uie rnearest Fixe
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless instructed by a
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs,
should make their way to the signed refuge locations.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

Hearing Protocol

1
2
3

Apologies for Absence
Declarations of interest in matters coming before this meeting
Minutes of the meeting on

To confirm that the items of business marked Part | will be considered in Public and
items marked Part Il will be considered in Private

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

Part | - Members, Public and Press

Title of Report / Address of Ward Time Page
application
6 | Application for the grant of a Yiewsley | Application for the grant 1-52
Premises Licence: Curry Corner, of a Premises Licence:
Off Licence, 24-32 Fairfield Rd, Curry Corner, Off
West Drayton, UB7 8EX Licence, 24-32 Fairfield
Rd, West Drayton, UB7
8EX




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Order of proceedings — application under the Licensing Act 2003

The Chairman of the Sub-Committee will open the hearing by introducing the Councillors, explaining the
purpose of the proceedings and the general procedure. The Chairman will then check that there are no
additions or alterations to the list of those appearing at the hearing.

Introduction by the Regulatory
Services/Licensing Officer

-

The Applicant / Licence
Holder

-

Responsible
Authorities (if present)

-

Other Parties
(residents etc...)

-

The Council's Regulatory Services/Licensing
Officer will introduce the report and will outline the
matter before the Sub-Committee, giving any
relevant background information. The Sub-
Committee may ask questions of the officer.

The Applicant, licence holder or the person
representing him/her will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee. They will be allowed sufficient
time to present his/her case. The Sub-Committee
may ask questions.

Responsible Authorities will be invited to address
the Sub-Committee and will be allowed sufficient
time. The Sub-Committee may ask questions of
the Responsible Authorities.

Other parties will be invited to address the Sub-
Committee. Where there are a number of parties
making similar representations the Chairman will
expect the parties to nominate a spokesperson to
make the representations and all will be allowed
sufficient time. The Sub-Committee may ask
questions of the Other Parties.

DISCUSSION LED BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE

The Chairman will lead the discussion. This will be a chance for all parties to provide comments on any
submissions that have been made to the Sub-Committee.

-

Closing remarks from
each party

-

Sub-Committee
deliberates

s

Chairman announces the
decision

The Chairman will invite the Responsible
Authorities and Other Parties to make brief
closing remarks on the application. The Applicant
/ licence holder makes the final closing remarks.

The Sub-Committee will remain in the room to
deliberate and make their decision, with only the
Legal Advisor and the Clerk to the Sub- Committee
remaining. All others present will be asked to leave
the room. If the meeting is being broadcast, any
filmina will be stopped for this part.

Parties may return to the room when invited to
do so and the Chairman will announce the
decision. The Chairman will remind the
Applicant / licence holder that the decision will
be sent to them in writing. There can be no
further questions or statements.

Page 1




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

Application for the grant of a Premises Licence: Curry Corner, Off Licence, 24-32 Fairfield Rd,
West Drayton, UB7 8EX

| Committee | | Licensing Sub-Committee |
| Officer Contact | | Licensing Officer — Mark McDermott |
Papers with report Appendix 1 - Application form and plan

Appendix 2 - Representations from Interested Parties (2a - d)
Appendix 3 - Map of the area

Appendix 4 - Photo of the Premises

Appendix 5 - Fire Authority response

Ward name | | Yiewsley

1.0 SUMMARY

To consider an application for the grant of a new premises licence in respect of Curry Corner, off licence, 24-
32 Fairfield Road, West Drayton, UB7 8EX. The application form and plan are appended as Appendix 1 and
has attracted four representations from interested parties objecting to the application. There have been no
representations from any of the Responsible Authorities and conditions were agreed with the Police and
Licensing Authority.

1.1 RECOMMENDATION

To consider an application for the grant of a new premises licence in respect of Curry Corner, off licence, 24-
32 Fairfield Road, West Drayton, UB7 8EX.

2.0 APPLICATION

2.1 Licensable Activities

A new premises licence application has been made by Arumugam Uthayashankar, the application is to
authorise the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises, Monday to Sunday from 07.00 hours to 23.00
hours.

Opening times Monday to Sunday from 07.00 hours to 23.00 hours.

2.2 Proposed Hours for Licensable Activity

Monday 07:00 — 23:00
Tuesday 07:00 — 23:00
Wednesday 07:00 — 23:00
Thursday 07:00 — 23:00
Friday 07:00 — 23:00
Saturday 07:00 — 23:00
Sunday 07:00 — 23:00

2.3 Type of Application Applied For

New Premises Licence application pursuant to s.17 Licensing Act 2003.

2.4 Description of The Premises

The premises is a small shop in a parade with residential premises above.
Page 3



2.5 Other Off Licensed Premises Nearby

Premises

Address

Licensable Activities
and Hours

G K Wines & Food

5 — 7 Fairfield Road
Yiewsley
UB7 8EY

Sale of Alcohol (Off sales
only) — Monday to Saturday
from 09.00 hours to 23.00
hours, Sunday from 10.30
hours to 22.30 hours.

Reena’s

6 — 8 Fairfield Road
Yiewsley
UB7 8EX

Sale of Alcohol (Off sales
only) Monday to Saturday
08.00 to 23.00 hours.
Sunday10.00 to 22.30 hours
Good Friday 08.00 to 22.30
hours. Christmas Day
12.00 to 15.00 and 19.00 to
22.30 hours

Silver Stores

71 Fairfield Road
Yiewsley
UB7 8EZ

Sale of Alcohol (Off sales
only) — From 06.00 hours to
22.00 hours Monday to
Saturday

From 07.00 hours to 20.00
hours on Sunday

Roua Market

123 High Street
West Drayton

Sale of Alcohol (Off sales
only) — Monday to Sunday

UB7 7QL 09:00 hours until 21:00 hours
Savers Unit 4, 92-104 High Street | Sale of Alcohol (Off sales
Yiewsley only) — From 08.30 hours
UB7 7QH t019.00 hours Monday to

Saturday
From 10:00 hours to18:00
hours Sunday

Fine Wines & Liquor

82 High Street

Sale of Alcohol (Off sales

Yiewsley only) — Monday to Sunday
UB7 7DS 08:00 —23:00

Maxim Food and Wine 89 High Street Sale of Alcohol (Off sales
Yiewsley only) — Monday to Sunday
UB7 7QH 07:00 to 23:00

Chopra Food and Wine 130 High Street Sale of Alcohol (Off sales
Yiewsley only) — 06.00 hours until
UB7 7BD 23.00 hours, Monday to

Saturday, 08.00 hours until
22.30 hours on Sunday

2.6  Operating Schedule and Conditions

Section 18 of the operating schedule of the application demonstrates the steps the applicant proposes to

take to promote the Licensing Objectives, which are as follows:

General

“All four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e), We have CCTV cameras in and out of the premises and the footages

are stored for 6 weeks. We follow our as per our DPS.”

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

“We will follow the govt guidelines always.”

Page 4




Public Safety

“No sale or supply can be made without premises supervisor.”

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

“Make sure no one is drinking outside and in front of our premises.”

The Protection of Children from Harm

“We won't sell alcohol underage of 21.”

2.7

Conditions agreed by the Applicant with the Police and Licensing Authority

General

1.

All staff will receive training in relation to the sale of alcohol and in particular the prevention of underage
sales. Records will be kept of training and refresher training.

2. Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

3.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system. All entry and exit points will be
covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light conditions. Cameras shall
also cover the till area and areas where alcohol is displayed for sale. The CCTV system shall continually
record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain
on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or
authorised officer throughout the entire 31-day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on
the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff member must be able to provide the
Police or authorised Council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of
delay when requested.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to an authorised officer of
the Council or the Police. It will record the following:

a) all crimes reported to the venue

b) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder
¢) any incidents of disorder

d) any faults in the CCTV system

e) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

f) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Spirits and high value alcohol shall be kept behind the counter.
No alcohol shall be stored within 2 metres of the door.

No alcohol is to be displayed (for sale or otherwise) or sold from the area on the deposited plan shown
as the outside area.

Purchases of alcohol and tobacco shall be made from AWRS registered wholesalers and invoices shall
be retained and made available for viewing by relevant officers.

10. A policy shall be in place which restricts the sale of alcohol to anyone deemed to be drunk.

Page 5



11. There will be no display or sale of single cans or single bottles of beer, lager, cider, ale or spirit mixtures
sold at the premises.

12. There will be no stock or sale of high strength beer, lager or cider (above 6% ABV).

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

13. Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at the premises, including the entrance and exit, requesting
customers to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area quietly.

14.The immediate area outside the premises shall be kept clean and clear of litter.
15. No disposal of waste shall take place between 22:00 hours and 07:00 hours.

16. Deliveries and activities relating to deliveries shall only take place between 08:00 and 17:00 Monday to
Saturday.

The Protection of Children from Harm

17. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only acceptable forms
of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as a photo card driving licence,
passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

18. Challenge 25 notices shall be displayed in the customer area.

19. Staff shall receive Challenge 25 training and training records shall be made available for inspection upon
request by the Police or authorised officer of a responsible authority.

20. A refusal record shall be operated and maintained. The record shall be made available for inspection
upon request by the Police or authorised Council officer.

Public Safety

21. The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained unobstructed, free of trip hazards,
be immediately available and clearly identified in accordance with the plans provided.

4.0 CONSULTATION

4.1 Closing date for representations

22 March 2023.

4.2 Public Notice published in local newspaper

01 March 2023 — Uxbridge Gazette.
5.0 REPRESENTATIONS

5.1 We have received four representations from Interested Parties:

Interested Parties Ground for Representation Appendix

Prevention of Crime and Disorder,
Prevention of Public Nuisance,
P Stratford

Protection of Children from Harm & 2a
Public Safety
S Stratford Prevention of Crime and Disorder, 2b

Prevention of Public Nuisance,

Page 6



5.2

6.0

6.1

6.2

7.0

7.1

7.2

Protection of Children from Harm &
Public Safety

Clir Sital Punja Prevention of Public Nuisance 2c

Prevention of Crime and Disorder,
Prevention of Public Nuisance,
Protection of Children from Harm &
Public Safety

Raghav Puri 2d

No Members’ Enquiries have been received by the Licensing Service for this premises.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Designated Premises Supervisor

The proposed Designated Premises Supervisor is Thilaksan Balachandran, who holds a Personal
Licence No. H05966 issued by the London Borough of Hounslow.

Map of the area and photos of the surrounding area are attached as Appendices 3 and 4.
OFFICER'S OBSERVATIONS

The premises proposes to operate as an off licence. It was previously operated as a takeaway and is
located on a parade of shops with residential premises above. The application was initially very light
in proposed measures to uphold the licensing objectives as detailed in the operating schedule.
Following liaison with the Licensing Authority and Metropolitan Police, conditions were agreed to
promote the licensing objectives as detailed at 2.7 above which | believe achieves this. The agreed
conditions have been relayed to the objectors to see if this would allay their concerns, but they are
maintaining their opposition to the application. Mr Puri’s representation deals with a number of points
that are addressed by the applicant’s agreement to conditions as detailed at 2.7.

The representations received mainly raise the following issues:

The prevention of crime and disorder- All representations refer to the number of existing off
licences in the vicinity, "demand" is not a consideration under the Licensing Act 2003 and demand for
another off licence is a matter for the planning authority and for the market. Please see excerpt below
from the section182 Home Office guidance at ‘8.5 The Need for Licensed Premises’. This has been
relayed to the objectors although the potential for an increase due to another licenced premises is a
valid consideration.

Three of the representations refer to the Crime and Disorder objective as there are concerns over the
sale of alcohol adding to existing issues in the area leading to a rise in anti-social behaviour in the
area. Section182 of the Home Office guidance refers to the Police as being the main source of advice
on crime and disorder but in this case following liaison with the applicant the Police have not raised
an objection. The proposed hours have also been mentioned as a point of concern, our Council’s
Licensing Policy and the Guidance, both indicate that the hours that shops could generally be allowed
to sell alcohol was to reflect the trading hours, unless there was a good reason to restrict this.

Crime statistics have been produced in Mr Puri’s representation, but consideration needs to be given
as to how they can be attributed to the existing off licences in the vicinity and how any potential
increase another off licence would affect this. The applicant has agreed conditions to demonstrate
the steps which he will take to uphold this licensing objective.

The prevention of public nuisance - All the representations received from interested parties refer
to the public nuisance objective. Concerns are raised regarding the proposed hours of sale of alcohol
being excessive and would cause disturbance for residents in the surrounding area along with litter
and a nuisance. It is questionable if this would be the case if the licence was operated in accordance
with the agreed conditions. The anti-social behaviour team have not objected to this objection.

Page 7



c) The protection of children from harm — All representations refer to the protection of children from
harm objective. The applicant has agreed to three conditions which | think are robust enough for a
shop of this type to be sufficient to promote and uphold this licensing objective.

d) Public Safety — All representations refer to this objective and one refers specifically to fire safety.
The Fire Authority was a consultee to this application and did not make a representation, please see
attached notification at Appendix 5. A condition has also been agreed regarding means of escape
under this objective.

8.0 RELEVANT SECTIONS OF S.182 GUIDANCE

8.1 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives

At paragraph 9.42 it states that "Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing determinations should be
considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into account any representations or objections that
have been received from responsible authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant
or premises user as the case may be".

At paragraph 9.43 it states that "The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as
being appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to
achieve".

At paragraph 9.44 it states that "Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be suitable to
achieve that end. While this does not therefore require a licensing authority to decide that no lesser step will
achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the potential burden that the condition would impose
on the premises licence holder (such as the financial burden due to restrictions on licensable activities) as
well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of the licensing objectives.

However, the Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 informs that it is
imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which form the basis of its determination are limited to
consideration of the promotion of the objectives and nothing outside those parameters. As with the
consideration of licence variations, the licensing authority should consider wider issues such as other
conditions already in place to mitigate potential negative impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives
and the track record of the business.

Further advice on determining what is appropriate when imposing conditions on a licence or certificate is
provided in Chapter 10. The licensing authority is expected to come to its determination based on an
assessment of the evidence on both the risks and benefits either for or against making the determination".

8.2 Proportionality

At paragraph 10.2 it states, “Conditions include any limitations or restrictions attached to a licence or
certificate and essentially are the steps or actions that the holder of the premises licence or the club premises
certificate will be required to take or refrain from taking in relation to the carrying on of licensable activities at
the premises in question.

Failure to comply with any condition attached to a licence or certificate is a criminal offence, which on
conviction is punishable by an unlimited fine or up to six months’ imprisonment. The courts have made clear
that it is particularly important that conditions which are imprecise or difficult for a licence holder to observe
should be avoided.”

At paragraph 10.8 it states, “The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion has
been exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless
all parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or
more of the four licensing objectives.

In order to promote the crime prevention licensing objective conditions may be included that are aimed at
preventing illegal working in licensed premises. Thi&gé%vigion also applies to minor variations.”



At paragraph 10.10 it states that "The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should be tailored to the
size, type, location and characteristics and activities taking place at the premises concerned. Conditions
should be determined on a case-by-case basis and standardised conditions which ignore these individual
aspects should be avoided.

For example, conditions should not be used to implement a general policy in a given area such as the use of
CCTV, polycarbonate drinking vessels or identity scanners where they would not be appropriate to the
specific premises. Conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention of illegal working in premises
licensed to sell alcohol or late-night refreshment might include requiring a premises licence holder to
undertake right to work checks on all staff employed at the licensed premises or requiring that a copy of any
document checked as part of a right to work check, either physical or digital (e.g. copy of any document
checked or a clear copy of the online right to work check) is retained at the licensed premises. Licensing
authorities and other responsible authorities should be alive to the indirect costs that can arise because of
conditions.

These could be a deterrent to holding events that are valuable to the community or for the funding of good
and important causes. Licensing authorities should therefore ensure that any conditions they impose are only
those which are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives".

8.3 Hours of Trading

At paragraph 10.13 it states "The Government acknowledges that different licensing strategies may be
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in different areas. The 2003 Act gives the licensing
authority power to make decisions about the hours during which premises can conduct licensable activities
as part of the implementation of its licensing policy statement.

Licensing authorities are best placed to make decisions about appropriate opening hours in their areas based
on their local knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities. However, licensing authorities must
always consider each application and must not impose predetermined licensed opening hours, without giving
individual consideration to the merits of each application”.

At paragraph 10.15 Shops, stores and supermarkets should normally be free to provide sales of alcohol for
consumption off the premises at any times when the retail outlet is open for shopping unless there are good
reasons, based on the licensing objectives, for restricting those hours.

8.4 Licensing Hours

At paragraph 14.51 With regard to licensing hours, the Government acknowledges that different licensing
approaches may be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in different areas. The 2003 Act
gives the licensing authority power to make decisions regarding licensed opening hours as part of the
implementation of its licensing policy statement and licensing authorities are best placed to make such
decisions based on their local knowledge and in consultation with other responsible authorities. However,
licensing authorities must always consider each application and must not impose predetermined licensed
opening hours, without giving individual consideration to the merits of each application.

At paragraph 14.52 Statements of licensing policy should set out the licensing authority’s approach
regarding licensed opening hours and the strategy it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives in its area.

The statement of licensing policy should emphasise the consideration which will be given to the individual
merits of an application. The Government recognises that licensed premises make an important contribution
to our local communities and has given Councils a range of tools to effectively manage the different pressures
that licensed premises can bring. In determining appropriate strategies around licensed opening hours,
licensing authorities cannot seek to restrict the activities of licensed premises where it is not appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.

8.5 The Need for Licensed Premises

At paragraph 14.19 There can be confusion about the difference between the “need” for premises and the
“‘cumulative impact” of premises on the licensing objectives, for example, on crime and disorder. “Need”
Page 9



concerns the commercial demand for another pub or restaurant or hotel and is a matter for the planning
authority and for the market. This is not a matter for a licensing authority in discharging its licensing functions
or for its statement of licensing policy.

9.0 RELEVANT SECTIONS OF HILLINGDON’S LICENSING POLICY

9.1 Licensing Objectives — The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

At paragraph 10.1 Licensed premises, especially those offering late night/ early morning entertainment,
alcohol and refreshment, can be a source of crime and disorder. The Licensing Authority will expect operating
schedules to satisfactorily address these issues from the design of the premises through to the daily operation
of the business. Applicants are recommended to seek advice from the Police Licensing Officer and Licensing
Authority Officers prior to making any application as early advice can alleviate representations being made
once an application is submitted. Full contact details for both are contained within the Responsible Authorities
contact in Appendix B.

At paragraph 10.3 Where a number of premises may be in close proximity it may be difficult to attribute the
disorder to patrons of particular premises, however there is a duty on Premises Licence Holders or Club
Management Committees to act responsibly to ensure their own customers do not contribute to crime and
disorder whilst in their premises and in the vicinity of their premises.

At paragraph 10.6 Applications referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee where relevant representations
have been received will be determined on the individual merit of each case. The Licensing Sub-Committee
has the power to impose specific conditions when considered appropriate in respect of the Crime and
Disorder objective.

9.2 Licensing Objectives — Public Safety

At paragraph 11.5 Applications referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee will be determined on the individual
merit of each case. The Licensing Sub-Committee have the power to impose specific conditions when
considered necessary in respect of the Public Safety objective.

9.3 Licensing Objectives — The Prevention of Public Nuisance

At paragraph 12.1 Licensing Sub-Committees will be mindful that licensed premises, especially those
operating late at night and in the early hours of the morning, can cause a range of nuisances impacting on
people living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the premises. When addressing public nuisance, the
applicant should identify any particular issues that are likely to affect adversely the promotion of the licensing
objective to prevent public nuisance. They should then include in the operating schedule how they will deal
with those matters. The concerns mainly relate to noise nuisance from within the premises or from the use
of any outside areas, light pollution, smoke and noxious smells. This may also include patrons outside a
premises and the dispersal of customers. Due regard will be given to the impact these may have and the
Licensing Authority will expect operating schedules to satisfactorily address these issues.

9.4 Licensing Hours

At paragraph 25.1 Prior to the introduction of the Licensing Act 2003, it was believed that fixed and artificially
early closing times (established under the Licensing Act 1964) were one of the key causes of rapid binge
drinking prior to closing times and one of the causes of disorder and disturbance when large number of
customers were required to leave the premises simultaneously.

At paragraph 25.2 The aim through promotion of the licensing objectives should be to reduce the potential
for concentrations and achieve a slower dispersal of people from licensed premises through flexible opening
times.

At paragraph 25.3 Arbitrary restrictions that would undermine the principle of flexibility will therefore be

avoided. The four licensing objectives will be paramount at all times and the Council will always consider the
individual merits of each case.

Page 10



At paragraph 25.4 In accordance with guidance there is no fixed restriction on terminal hours for any
particular areas of the Borough. Such a restriction could cause the migration of patrons from one area to
another and create the circumstances that the legislation is attempting to avoid. Each application will be dealt
with on its merits. It is for the applicants to detail in their Operating Schedule exactly what times they intend
to open and close the premises and what measures they will take to ensure that they do not cause nuisance
or disturbance to their neighbours in the vicinity. The later the terminal hour applied for, the greater will be
the need to address the issues of disturbance and nuisance.

At paragraph 25.5 Shops, stores and supermarkets licensed to sell alcohol will normally be allowed to do so
for the full duration of their trading hours. Restrictions may be applied, for example where representations
are made indicating the particular premises or patrons of the premises are linked to disorder and or
disturbance.

9.5 Licence Conditions

At paragraph 20.1 Conditions on premises licences and club certificates are determined by:

e The measures put forward on the Operating Schedule
¢ Mandatory conditions within the Act (current list included as Appendix G)
o Measures decided at a hearing by the Licensing Sub Committee

At paragraph 20.2 Conditions attached to licences by the Licensing Authority that have been proposed by
the applicant in their operating schedule should be consistent with the steps set out in the operating schedule.
This means that the effect of these conditions should be substantially the same as that intended by the terms
of the operating schedule.

At paragraph 20.3 Any conditions attached to licences following relevant representations will focus on
matters within the control of the Premises Licence Holder or Club Management Committees. They will
address matters which have a direct impact on those living, working or engaged in normal activities in the
vicinity, as well as patrons of the licensed premises.

They will not be used as a means of attempting to attach responsibility to Premises Licence Holders or Club
Management Committees for matters outside their reasonable control, such as anti-social behaviour once
away from the premises or licensable activity. Conditions imposed by the Licensing Authority shall be
appropriate, reasonable, and proportionate and should be determined on a case-by-case basis.

At paragraph 20.4 The Licensing Authority will not impose standard conditions upon every licence issued,
however it may have regard to model conditions produced by the Government and/ or the Institute of
Licensing and it may choose to impose these in appropriate circumstances.

10.0 LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS

10.1  When considering an application for a grant of a new Premises Licence, the Sub-Committee shall
carry out its functions with a view to taking steps it considers appropriate for promoting the licensing
objectives. The licensing objectives are:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

10.2 Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other licencing
objectives and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all times.

10.3 An application for a new premises licence may be made pursuant to s.16 and s.17 of the Act, and
with regard to the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations
2005/42 and the licensing Act 2003 (Fees) Regulations 2005/79.

10.4 The Sub-Committee must ensure that all licensing decisions:

o Have a direct relationship to the promoti%n of 05_1% or more of the four licensing objectives
age



10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

Vii.
viii.

Have regard to the Council's statement of licensing policy

Have regard to the Secretary of State guidance

Must not be subject to a blanket policy to the extent that it is applied so rigidly that an exercise of
discretion in each individual case is precluded

Where relevant representations are made, the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to determine
the application, unless all are agreed that such a hearing is unnecessary s.18(3)(a) Licencing Act
2003.

Relevant representations are those that relate to the effect of the granting of the application on the
promotion of the licensing objectives made by an interested party or responsible authority that have
not been withdrawn and are not, in the opinion of the relevant licencing authority, frivolous or vexatious
s.18(7) Licensing Act 2003.

The Sub-Committee can only consider matters within the application that have been raised through
representations from interested parties and responsible authorities. Interested parties must live within
the vicinity of the premises. All applications will be decided on a case-by-case basis.

Following a hearing, the Sub-Committee must consider all relevant representations, and having taken
into account the promotion of the licensing objectives, under s.18(3(b) and (4) Licensing Act 2003, a
decision can be taken:-

To grant the licence, subject to the mandatory conditions and conditions consistent with the
operating schedule;

To impose additional relevant conditions to such an extent as is considered necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives;

To exclude any of the licensable activities to which the application relates;

To amend the times for all or some of the licensable activities;

To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

To reject the application.

Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a current statutory requirement. The licencing
Authority may therefore only impose such conditions that are necessary to promote the licensing
objectives arising out of the consideration of the representations.

If the Sub-Committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to refuse the
application for a Premises Licence application, it must give reasons for its decision.

The Council in its capacity as Licensing Authority has a duty to have regard to its public sector equality
duty under s.149 of the Equality Act 2010. In summary s.149 provides that a Public Authority must, in
the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need to:

Eliminate discrimination harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited by or
under this Act;

Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and
persons who do not share it; and

Foster good relations between persons who share relevant protected characteristics and persons
who do not.

Section 149(7) of the Equality Act 2010 defines nine relevant protected characteristics these are:

age
gender reassignment

being married or in a civil partnership

being pregnant or on maternity leave

disability

race including colour, nationality, ethnic or national origin
religion or belief

sex

sexual orientation

Page 12



10.13

10.14

Officers have provided the Sub-Committee with recommendations related to this application. Subject
to the above-mentioned factors having been properly considered, the Sub-Committee may depart
from the recommendations if there are good reasons for doing so. The Sub-Committee is advised
that such departures could give rise to an appeal or judicial review.

Interested parties, Responsible Authorities and the Applicant have the right to appeal the decision of
the Licensing Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21 days beginning with the
day on which the applicant was notified by the Licensing Authority of the decision to be appealed

against.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

Hillingdon
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk
Telephone: 01895 558170

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C  Yes ® No
Applicant Details
* First name ARUMUGAM
* Family name UTHAYASHANKAR

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[X] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in C Yes ® No
the UK with Companies

House?

Is your business registered O Yes (@ No
outside the UK?

Business name CURRY CORNER

VAT number -

Legal status Please select...

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 15

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Appendix 1

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business

Home country

Business Address

Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

United Kingdom

24-32 FAIRFIELD ROAD

WEST DRAYTON

UB7 8EX

United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and |/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference (  Description

Postal Address Of Premises
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£)

GROUND FLOOR 24 - 32 FAIRFIELD ROAD

30 FAIR FIELD ROAD

HILLINGDON

WEST DRAYTON

UB7 8EX

United Kingdom

Page 16

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix 1

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

<] An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O O0O0000004

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[T] 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

| am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

O

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

(® Yes " No
First name ARUMUGAM
Family name UTHAYASHANKAR

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(® Yes " No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

Page 17

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix 1

Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

" Yes (¢ No

Building number or name

Street

District

County or administrative area

Postcode

.
I
City or town -
___ I

Country

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

(® Yes " No

emai ——

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth L / I!' / IL‘
dd

* Nationality -

Right to work share code

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the /

premises licence to start? 01 03 / 2023

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, /
whendoyouwantittoend 4

~

Provide a general description of the premises

Page 18

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix 1

Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the

licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for

consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

PART OF PREMISES IS USING FOR SRILANKAN TAKEAWAY AND PLANNING TO CONVERT INTO SELLING ALCOHOL.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time, 5
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (@ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
" Yes (® No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

" Yes (@ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

(" Yes (® No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

(" Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment Page 19

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix 1

Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recorded music?

" Yes (® No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

(" Yes (® No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

" Yes (® No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
C Yes (& No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

® Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MOBDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |07:00 End [23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |07:00 End |23:00
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start |07:00 End |23:00
Start End
THURSDAY
Start |07:00 End |23:00
Start End
Page 20

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix 1

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start |07:00 End |23:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |07:00 End |23:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start |07:00 End |23:00
Start End
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(" On the premises (¢ Offthe premises (" Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

NO

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name THILAKSAN
Family name BALACHANDRAN

Date of birth _.J / |_._| / |_-__|
dd mm yyyy

Page 21

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix 1

Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name .

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

I

Personal Licence number
(if known)

H05966

Issuing licensing authority
(if known)

LONDON BOROUGH OF HOUNSLOW

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(@ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(" Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NO

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start |07:00 End [23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

Start Paged2

™o

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Appendix 1

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start |07:00 End |23:00

Start End
WEDNESDAY

Start |07:00 End |23:00

Start End
THURSDAY

Start |07:00 End |23:00

Start End
FRIDAY

Start |07:00 End |23:00

Start End
SATURDAY

Start |07:00 End |23:00

Start End
SUNDAY

Start |07:00 End |23:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) Page 23

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix 1

Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

We have CCTV cameras in and out of the premises and the footages are stored for 6 weeks.
We follow our as per our DSP.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

WE WIL FOLLOW THE GOVT GUIDELINES ALWAYS

¢) Public safety

NO SALE OR SUPPLY CAN BE AMDE WITHOUT PREMISES SUPERVISOR

d) The prevention of public nuisance

MAKE SURE NO ONE IS DRINKING OUTSIDE AND INFRONT OF OUR PREMISES

e) The protection of children from harm

WE WONT SELL ALCOHOL UNDER AGE OF 21.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 24

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix 1

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 25

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix 1

Continued from previous page...

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 26

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix 1

Continued from previous page...
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 27

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix 1

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 28

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix 1

Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

© Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o) any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o) any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o) any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises' licence fees are determined by the non-domestic rateable value of the premises. To find out a premises' non-
domestic rateable value, go to the Valuation Office Agency website at http://www.voa.gov.uk/business_rates/index.htm.
For full details, refer to the 'Fees for Applications' webpage: http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/media.jsp?mediaid=22879&amp;
filetype=pdf

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country United Kingdom

DECLARATION

. I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

O Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name

Page 29

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix 1

Continued from previous page...

* Capacity

Date (dd/mm/yyyy)

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/hillingdon/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECTTO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 30

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Fire safety
equipment

=0<

Shelves

COMMERCIAL UNIT

@

w
9 “
© Q2
5 5
n (@]
@)
ﬁ
Point of
Access
and
Egress

OUTSITE AREA

!

Red line indicates the area where
licensable activities will take place

4 SM

Issue:
PLANNING APPLICATION

Not for construction

)

\4

FIRE NOTES:

MEANS OF ESCAPE

Fire door as specified by fire specialist
Fire escape doors as specified by fire specialist
Indicates location of emergency lighting in

according with BS 5266 Part 1:1988 as
confirmed by fire specialist

FIRE ALARM

Siren

Fire alarm indicofor- as specified by fire
specialist

Smoke detectors to be wired to consumer unit
on separate circuit fo be AICO SA 156 with
integral trickle charge with rechargeable
battery back up to be interlinked with heat
detector as specified by specialist and installed
as per manufacturers recomendations.

FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT

Fire extinguisher as specified by specialist
Fire blanket as specified by specialist
SIGNAGE

Final exit signage to be displayed in
accordance with BS 5499 Part 1: 1990.

e (e TR (e crec where

Iowrnatie et wi foke 500

Appendix 1

Notes.

Contractors must verify all dimensions
at the site before comencing any
work.

No constrcution work before Local
Authority consent Planning
Permission Building Control approval
and structural engineer confirmation.

Al structural elements inc. joists
beams and columns to be confirmed
by structural engineer.

Any discrepancies to be reported to
us.

All drawings are to be read in
conjunction with all relevant drawings
and specifications.

Revisk m—

YOUArchitecture Lid

A 60 Pinkwell Lane. UB3 1PH
M +44 (0) 77 46 60 40 23
T +44 (0) 20 87 56 04 39
E  youarchitecture@gmail.com

Project:
24-32 Fairfield Road
UB7 8EX

Client:

Drawing Title:

Proposed Ground Floor

Dwg no: Revision. Date:
0082-PR-10 H 20022023
Scale: Drawn by: |Checked by:
1:50@a3p




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2a

Representation Form from Interested Parties
(Please read notes on reverse before completing)

Your details (See notes 2 & 3);

Your Name P Stratford

H% Colham FrRNOR, YiewsSled
Your residential address | |1, (oL < y VB - @i(/{f:

The name of the body or R@Std@r\?} prems%(fb\ﬁd’c}\a}

organisation you represent

About the premises;

Name of the premises
oo oy e & Corry (orner

representation about

Address of the premises 26 M @Jcl Q C:Qd/ \/!\GLQ%LQH;

you are making a

representation about M ( dd% y V&7

The Licensing Objectives (See note 4);

Licensing Objective Reasons for your representation and any supporting evidence
Please tick; N
o clready have S Kiaoned
P NV SeS SLume ac

T rocsnton o Fw% 0-20 olzrs

'errevention of Public (¢ CLd h zﬁ@llQCo WJ
O /
Nuisance " CL/(Y& M

7 Protection of : d
Children From Harm 3 %/ g %“d\g@\/li G
[ Public Safety g%o @”LTIVLO/& ,' l.

we_do Not reod ¢

The outcome you are seeking from the Licensing Authority{See note‘g}@-n
»?RS) Pk allewo on AN CICOMSINas,
' ' [fuung hare
e dlagyvals saflyand g

Date: QL/Q?DJQ\-QQB ..............

Page 33

Signed: ..




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2b

Representation Form from Interested Parties

(Please read notes on reverse before completing)

Your details (See notes 2 & 3);

Your Name

Srzizme) Srpacchood

Your residential address

Your email address

Your phone number

The name of the body or
ogganisation you represent

About the premises;

Name of the premises
you are making a
representation about

Address of the premises
you are making a
representation about

The Licensing Objectives (See note 4);

Children From Harm

{2 public Safety

Licensing Objective Reasons for your representation and any supporting evidence
Please tick; _{ s — L\{ p —
gau_u_x:;, D\L\w’d\—- = C»;,._.rzf-.s %Q_E)n)‘)
o O O TTaEEE [ S TR S TEDN S
L4 Prevention of 7 N
Crime/Disorder VRS e lcoe-s:esc:m,f}% . »
ot W= OB SDY A ene=S = \SRCE Docae =
le:;e:;nﬁon of Public |, & =y oo™ s &S ,\,g‘/
oo Tae CoomEmas W Crtaniwa, 0T
m’ﬁ")tefmon of U eI e o SN J NN g = —AE Q_,-@%sq

e QerpereF2E=T o =S

Tz e Do SO P OO,

i U B e SO0 Wy Tan

i~

(L

AQ;\:\‘. 6»':1‘ LSS O—f—‘-)l":.g\m_;!i~

The outcome you are seoking from the Licensing Authority (See note 6);

0 o©CF Lcedcx 4 Tma.ca.‘;ib\ Qanh




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2c

From: ClIr Sital Punja <spunja@hillingdon.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 4:23 PM

Subject: RE: New Premises Licence application - Curry Corner

Dear Mark,

Further to a number of residents raising concerns of another off license on Fairfield Road where there are 3, |
would raise objection to allowing this license.

This was originally carved out of the adjacent building supplies business as a take away presumably because
the original business was struggling. They did not really do any effective marketing of it and it closed after
only a few months.

They are now trying to open it as an Off Licence, but this area is already very well served by businesses selling
alcohol for consumption off the premises. There are 3 in Fairfield Road and several outlets nearby in the High

Street, i.e. Iceland, Maxim's, Aldi and others. There is no need for another.

We already have considerable anti-social behaviour problems in the area and we do not need any more
alcohol outlets to add to the problem which the Met Police have also commented on.

It is also noted that on the attached form in section 15 they have stated that the issuing authority would be
Hounslow. Surely this is incorrect?

Please take on these objections in our hope to create a better community in Yiewsley.
Kind regards

Sital

Cllr Sital Punja
Yiewsley Ward

Labour Group Office
Civic Centre
Uxbridge

UB8 1UW

Mobile:-
email:- spunja@hillingdon.gov.uk

Web:- www.hillingdon.gov.uk

From:
Sent: 22 February 2023 15:57

To:_CIIr Sital Punja <spunja@bhillingdon.gov.uk>

Subject: New Premises Licence application - Curry Corner

Consultation email
Dear Cllirs,

As consulttees to the licensing process, please be advised that this department has received
an application for a new premises licence for the following premises located in your ward.

Curry Corner
30 Fairfield Road Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2d

Raghav Puri
81 Colham Avenue
Yiewsley
Middlesex
UB7 8EU
Hillingdon Civic Centre
Licensing Department
High Street
Uxbridge
UBS8 9ST
22"4 March 2023

Re: Representations — Curry Corner — UB7 8EX
To Whom It May Concern:

| write to you regarding representations for a premises license for Curry Corner UB7 8EX. I
acknowledge that the reason for representations must fall into the following licensing
objectives:

Prevention of Crime/ Disorder
Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm
Public Safety

el N =

My representations will focus on representations on each objective with supporting evidence
where applicable.

The Application:

I note that the applicant Mr. Arumugam Uthayashankar has indeed completed the Application
for a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2023 however, the application under Section
18 has no substance.

For a matter such as a licensing application, one would expect thorough detail on how the
applicant would take steps to promote the four-licensing objective. In the case of Curry Corner,
in all instances it is barely one sentence.

Before us, is an application for a new premises licence for which the applicant should at least
take the due diligence to provide full detail of detailed steps on how they wish to promote the
licensing objective.

A clear flaw in this application is under Section 18 (e) — The protection of children from harm,
where | note the applicants, response is that ‘We won’t sell alcohol under age of 21°, there is
no such policy — the policy that does, however, exist is Think 25 which is in line with
mainstream supermarkets as well as the Retail of Alcohol Standards Group. | am, perplexed
therefore, as to how this application was not sent back to the applicant to review the objective.
This may be a procedural error or in fact it may be the case that the Council wishes to make
representations at a hearing before granting the license regarding this.

Page 39



Appendix 2d

Prevention of Crime/ Disorder:
| take note that the applicant has answered ‘We will follow the govt guidelines always’

The applicant has not taken any steps to state what these are or, that he has knowledge of these.
From the viewpoint of an objective resident who wishes to inspect the applicant’s application,
it seems to be just a tick box exercise.

The applicant for example, refers to the CCTV system but fails to mention anything additional
on the following:

1. Will the system be always maintained in good working order?
2. Will the applicant ensure that the CCTV views are not obstructed so that if necessary
clear facial images can be captured for the purposes of prevention of crime and disorder.

Furthermore, the applicant fails in my opinion to provide due diligence on where they will
purchase goods from:

1. Will the applicant ensure these are purchased from an AWRS registered wholesaler?

In my opinion, there is a rather large amount of information that the applicant has failed to
communicate satisfactorily during the period of consultation which shows how the objective
of prevention of crime and disorder will be met.

Moving on to the Local Authority — here on in referred to as the ‘LA’

In accordance with S17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, the Licensing Authority must
have due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of its functions on crime and disorder; and
to the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

In regard to the LA’s likely effect of the exercise of their functions, |1 would like to point out
the following:

Q
@ Q
O
Q Q@
s f;;\ 3
B P v . e
e Q@ e W
; () @, - Q@ wmilstrea " _ :
@ @ e B o
@ G 2 Q,’
Google @ -

=1 west vt Keyboard shortcuts
Within less than a 3 minute walk we have available the following off licenses:

Map ¢ Map dar

Page 40



Appendix 2d

Silver Stores
Magazin Romanesc
Reena’s

GK Wines & Food
Savers

Chopra Food & Wine
Maxim Food & wine
Fine Wines

ONoGa~wWNE

Curry Corner will be the ninth off license that will be available for members of the public
within less than half a mile, the LA needs to acknowledge and have consideration that within
this close proximity we already have 8 off licenses with this number increasing it is inevitable
that there is potential for more anti-social behaviour as well an increase in crime.

The situation is not relatively better, given the applicants one sentence response as it does not
demonstrate what government guidelines they wish to follow.

The issue of Prevention/ Crime Disorder is a serious one as the below illustrates:

Crime levels overview Crime types description
for the last 12 months (from Feb 2022 to Jan 2023) for the latest month (Jan 2023)
Last 12 months Last 3 years Latest month Last 12 months Last 3 years
Crime per Month Violence and sexual offences
400 Anti-social behaviour
Other theft
Shoplifting
Vehicle crime
200 Public order
Criminal damage and arson
Drugs
Burglary
0 Robbery
Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Other crime
2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2023 Bicycle theft
Possession of weapons
View as a list v 0 10 20 30 40

The data above is taken directly from - https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/metropolitan-
police-servicelyiewsley/?yourlocalpolicingteam=about-us&tab=statistics

The data suggests that crime was at its peak especially in September 2022 & October 2022,
whilst the rates of crime have dropped significantly since October there is slight increases from
November to January. Of particular concern, is that Anti-social behaviour is the second most
reported crime within the last month being January.

Looking at the data therefore, it is fair to say that the situation will most definitely not be helped
by the fact that the LA is considering granting another Premises License when there is quite
frankly no requirement for one given that the local resident of Hillingdon within this area have
8 outlets to choose from within less than 1 mile.

Page 41


https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/metropolitan-police-service/yiewsley/?yourlocalpolicingteam=about-us&tab=statistics
https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/metropolitan-police-service/yiewsley/?yourlocalpolicingteam=about-us&tab=statistics

Appendix 2d

In conclusion therefore, about Prevention of Crime & Disorder:

1. The applicant has failed to show by way of his application that he is familiar with the
Government Guidelines. This is most certainly the case by his use of a policy that is
not recognised ‘We won’t sell under age of 21°.

2. Based on the numerous off license outlets and the data given by www.police.co.uk on
crime statistic before the grant of this license the LA should consider the following:
2.1. Whether the premises makes or will make an adverse contribution to levels of

crime and disorder.

2.1.1. In my opinion and, as per the data above this premises will have an adverse
contribution to levels of crime and disorder. Another premises for the sale
of alcohol especially from the timings that the applicant would like from
07:00 — 23:00 would lead to an increase in anti-social behaviour.

2.2. The LA should also look at whether measures have been adopted to ensure that
consumption of alcohol does not adversely affect the crime and disorder objective.

2.2.1. Afactor in line with the representations above to consider in the pretext here
is that, there are already 8 premises permitted to sell alcohol within less than
half a mile radius. Businesses will seek to become more competitive, as such
this could lead to promotions that may lead to excessive consumption of
alcohol which, in turn would lead to an increase in Crime & Disorder.

2.3. The applicant has failed to mention but, the local authority should consider how
they will monitor if they grant the license whether this is to be through:
e The Correct — Proof of age scheme

Crime Prevention Notices

Relevant signage

The recording of incidents at the premises

The LA should in my opinion pay important attention to how they would

monitor irresponsible promotions — as the grant of another license and

increased competition will lead to heavy competition between the 8 other
existing businesses.

Public Safety:

| take note of the applicant’s application comments on the point of public safety which stats
that ‘No sale or supply can be made without premises supervisor’

The Public Safety element of the objectives are concerned with the physical safety of the people
using or working in the premises and not with public health, which is dealt with in other
legislation.

It is the responsibility of the applicant to ensure that the premises is safe for the public & staff.
Whilst it is not a necessary requirement it is recommended that the applicant provides a risk
assessment alongside the operating schedule to demonstrate that safety has been considered,
assessed, and addressed.

| note that the applicant fails to refer to any signage aside from the final exit signage which is

displayed in the planning application at the end of the premises. | further note that the fire exit
for which there is only one is displayed at the rear Fire Door.

Page 42


http://www.police.co.uk/

Appendix 2d

If the LA wishes to grant the license, in the event of a fire without any signage as indicated in
the application how would a customer or staff know the best route to take in the case of a fire?

Is it safe that there is only one fire extinguisher which is at the rear of the premises? If the fire
was in the rear, how would one be expected to get to the fire fighting equipment? Which leads
me on to my next point that there is only one smoke detector therefore, if a fire was to take
place in the rear would the lone smoke detector in the commercial unit be sufficient on its own?

Therefore, has the local Fire Authority been made aware, and conducted a review of the
businesses fire risk assessment and checked whether:

1. There is a fire risk assessment in place
2. There is a detailed fire evacuation plan which includes action to be taken by all staff in
the event of a fire

Whilst this is not the job of the LA to be involved with directly, the scale plan fails to refer in
any event to routes to take in the event of a fire or the appropriate signage indicating the best
route to take for potential customers.

Prevention of Public Nuisance:

On the point of public nuisance, | note that the applicant mentions ‘make sure no one is
drinking outside and infront of our premises’.

Whilst considering this application the LA should focus on the impact of the licensable activity
at the specific premises and the person(s) living and working (including doing business) in the
vicinity.

The first point to note is in relation vicinity — this premises is located directly below flats yet;
the applicant fails to detail steps of how they would prevent public nuisance on the noise levels
or litter.

e For instance, will there be in place a strict policy in place to tell staff not to serve those
who already may be intoxicated?

e Will there be in place, appropriate signage displayed in prominent position informing
customers they are being recorded on CCTV to act as a deterrent of some sort?

With regards to litter, | also note that there is only one bin which is available opposite
Whitethorne Avenue. Does the council propose to install new bins to prevent litter? The issue
of litter is a major issue in this area, residents in Colham Avenue have been on their own accord
cleaning up the green that is within the vicinity of this premises. As a resident of 81 Colham
Avenue, every day I find litter on my street mostly being miniature bottles or beer cans thrown
into my front garden. In addition, to this it should be highlighted that there are several instances
where vehicles will park upon the green & leave beer bottles/ cans on the side of the road which
should not be happening but seems to be rather common.

Page 43



AT

It is easy to say what an individual may do but, how the individual goes about the prevention
is something that members of the public should be able to ask or obtain from the application
form which in this instance is not available.

For the purposes of illustration please see attached locations of bins near the applicant’s
vicinity:

e The red circle indicates a bin for general litter

e The blue circle indicates a bin for animal waste

e |t should be noted that there are no other bins available in Colham Avenue or after the
junction of Fairfield Road — Colham Avenue meaning no bins in Whitethorne Avenue
until further down

Cattleya Thai Massage \4
Danpol Ltd

Construction Fairfield

Otterfield Rd

£ airfield Rd

'My dream home

aAy wey|o)

fairfield Rd

Ay Wey(o)

O

Rd
gairfield CURRY CORNER

r Lake Hairdressing
Mantra2 Tattoo Studio
attoo shoj

aAy wey|o)

¥ weyjoo

@ Google

The issue in my opinion here is twofold —

1. The applicants lack of detail as to how they will deal with noise or litter
2. The lack of bins provided by Hillingdon Council

For the purposes of this representation, it is an important factor for the Licensing Authority to
consider the following:

1. What measures have been adopted to minimise and control noise from customers
entering and leaving the premises — this may include signs asking customers to leave
quietly — the applicant makes no mention of this on their application.

2. Whether people standing outside the premises are likely to cause a nuisance to residents
— this is likely to be the case given that the premises is underneath several flats and
backs onto the rear of houses within Colham Avenue

3. The Licensing Authority should also consider whether measures such as littlers bins
outside the premises have been adopted or will be adopted and maintained to ensure
that discarded litter is kept to a minimum.

Page 44



Appendix 2d

From the above factors, it is not appropriate given that this is a residential area that the applicant
stays open till 23:00 as is proposed in the application. This will cause significant issues with
noise & litter to the surrounding houses/roads.

Protection of Children from Harm

On the point of Protection of Children from Harm, I note the applicant’s response ‘we won’t
sell alcohol underage of 21°.

It is difficult to establish from the applicant’s application whether the supply of alcohol will be
the primary purpose in Curry Corner along with the takeaway.

The location where the applicant proposes to a license be granted is the main route several
residents take when dropping their children to school. It is worrying enough as is that we
already have several off license premises within less than half a mile of this location. As a
result of this, one question therefore the potential environment the children are around. There
are several factors to this:

1. This will be if granted the 9™ off license premises within less than half a mile. Most of
these premises have images of alcohol or spirits outside the premises — children see
these images and, the question that the LA should really be asking is this what we want,
do we want children to be raised and educated in an area that is heavily populated by
off licenses?

2. The fact that there already exist many premises within such a close proximity will
inevitably lead to increased competition and as such an increase in promotions whether
this be responsible or not, it will have an impact on the local community and the
children that walk this daily route to school and back home

By granting this application there is in my opinion a high risk for moral and psychological
harm to children.

However, more concerning is this on the 19" of February 2018, Hillingdon Council refused
the change of use of this premises from class Al to D2 to allow for a full time Martial Arts
Centre, which would have been more appropriate for children around this area.

The reason for the refusal being that the Martial Arts Centre would result in a loss of retail and
would erode the retail function and attractiveness of the area, harming the vitality of the parade
to the detriment of the local community

| would like it to be addressed by the Local Authority how a ninth premises within less than
half a mile radius open from 07:00am to 23:00 will aid the vitality of the parade and be of use
to the local community. The grant of this license does more harm than good, it has potential to
cause moral or physiological harm to children. Children should have facilities available to them
to use, they should be able to walk to school in a quiet & calm residential area, and not be
influenced or lured in by fancy colourful bottles of spirits on window vinyls or displays
continuously on their way to school.

Page 45



Appendix 2d

| appreciate, that it is not for a committee or hearing to comment on decision relating to other
application however, that being said | am not asking for a justification but in essence for the
same principle that being — the interest of the local community to be taken into account.

Conclusion & Outcome:

In the first instance, this entire application submitted by the applicant seems very vague it
contains one-word sentences as to how the applicant is proposing to promote the four licensing
objectives. It fails to mention specific measures the applicant will take and, this is very
concerning.

The application form is made available for individuals to be able to view and make a judgment
on whether the action being taken is enough to promote the objectives or more can be done. To
me, the applicant has made this look more like a tick box exercise when this is simply not the
case. It begs the question, does the applicant have enough knowledge as he wishes to implement
an age policy that simply does not exist, and this is fundamental to the sale of alcohol in the
premises.

The Local Authority also need to look at this application in detail, and question whether this is
enough detail for the applicant to put on the application because, otherwise it sets a precedent
for others to apply thinking this is a plain tick box exercise which should not be the case.

Consideration has to be given to the prevention of crime and disorder objective; the data above
suggests crime is increasing from its peak in November 2022 in reference to the data provided.
It further suggests that the second most reported crime was antisocial behaviour, the LA needs
to consider the impact of another licensed premises within such a close vicinity. This is more
concerning given the applicant wishes to stay open till 23:00 hours. The LA need to also
consider the impact of increased competition within businesses, and the potential for
irresponsible promotions on the sale of alcohol. Regarding how the applicant will aim to reduce
crime and disorder, well to be frank apart from the CCTV element the applicant does not
suggest anything further and this is concerning.

With regards to Public Safety, the applicant has failed to mention any relevant measures. The
area plan at the end of the application demonstrates the location of the fire extinguisher as well
as entry and exit points however, for the member of the public who will be in the premises,
how will they know where to go? The application fails to mention any form of fire exit signage,
there are also concerns with only one fire extinguisher at the premises at the rear. The LA
should in my opinion check whether the Local Fire Authority has conducted a risk assessment
of the above premises.

The prevention of public nuisance highlights once again an issue with the measures that the
applicant has failed to mention in his application. Noise nuisance has not been addressed and
neither has the issue of litter been addressed but, this highlights a more prevalent issue which
is the lack of bins within the proposed premises vicinity. With that in mind, the issue of noise
in a residential area must be addressed before the application is granted, in its current state the
application does not consider any noise nuisance for the resident above the premises or the
surrounding houses.

| find that the grant of this application, is highly likely given the current numbers of licensed
premises within a proximity to cause moral or physiological harm to children. Considering the

Page 46



Appendix 2d

council’s previous decision on the change of use for the premises the local community were
taken into account and the same should apply here. One must ask the question, do we really
need a ninth premises selling alcohol, on a route that most children take to their local primary
schools. What message are we sending children and is there a danger we are influencing them.

Given that the applicant has failed to demonstrate the measures he will take, | find this
application highly flawed and if approved in danger of setting a precedent for future
applications that not much is required when apply for a premises license. One should remember
that licenses like this carry with them a heavy burden of responsibility and | have been unable
to translate this based on the answers from the application as to how the four objectives will be
met. On this basis, therefore | would refuse the application in its entirety as it does not consider
any form of policy relating to the licensing objectives

If it were, the case that this application was to be granted, | would urge the Local Authority to
look at the local community and surrounding factors, such as:

Increase of crime

Increase of antisocial behaviour

Increase of potential irresponsible selling of alcohol due to excessive competition

The lack of signage & equipment in the event of a fire for members of the public
Increase of litter due to lack of bins and increased number of premises selling alchol
Increase noise nuisance to surrounding and residents living within the building
Potential moral & physiological harm to children due to the influence of alcohol given
the increased number of premises now selling alcohol

The list above is not conclusive and should be considered in line with my representations
above.

Once these factors have been considered | would hope that the LA authority considers the
following outcomes:

1. Refusal of the application based on the prevention of crime & disorder, and the potential
for irresponsible selling due to increased competition

2. Refusal of the application on the grounds of public safety based on concerns of fire
safety

3. Significantly reduced hours than proposed based on the increase of litter and noise
nuisance to surrounding residents and those that live within the building

4. Refusal on the grounds of the potential moral & physiological harm to children within
the local vicinity of primary schools

A ninth premises is not what this community needs, | urge the Local Authority to look into all
the factors and data provided in detail and, I trust they will do the needful.

Yours Sincerely,

Raghav Puri

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



e I e B
E_“H:u.:_f’___ﬁ

130 high street west drayton X Q E

v..

[

Show search results for 130...

Vi

=

]

o

1



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 5

Hillingdon Licensing - CURRY CORNER, 30 FAIRFIELD ROAD, WEST DRAYTON, UB7
8EX

Tue 3/21/2023 3:33 PM
To: licensing <licensing@ hillingdon.gov.uk>

. I

Dear Sir/Madam
LICENSING ACT 2003
Premises: CURRY CORNER, 30 FAIRFIELD ROAD, WEST DRAYTON, UB7 8EX

The London Fire Commissioner (the Commissioner) is the fire and rescue authority for London. The
Commissioner is responsible for enforcing the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 (The Order) in
London.

With reference to the application dated 22/02/2023, the Commissioner does not propose to make any
representation to the Licensing Authority, provided that the premises are constructed and managed in
accordance with the information supplied with your application.

This email is without prejudice to the powers of the licensing authority and to any requirements or
recommendations that may be made by enforcing authorities under other legislation. It is also without prejudice
to any requirements or recommendations that may be made by the Commissioner under the Regulatory Reform
(Fire Safety) Order 2005 or the Petroleum (Consolidation) Act 1928. All alterations should comply with the
appropriate provisions of the current Building Regulations.

If you are dissatisfied in any way with the response given, please send an email to ESR-

AdminSupnort@london-fire.govuk, quoting our reference: 26/009067 CE

Regards
London Fire Brigade

London Fire Brigade
For advice about to how to stay safe from fire and other emergencies, please go london-fire. gov.uk/Safety

The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email disclaimer notice
at london-fire.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer

The Brigadce is committed to using personal data in a responsible and transparent way. To find out more visit [ondon-
fire.govauk/nprivacy.

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 Hearing Protocol
	The Applicant / Licence Holder
	DISCUSSION LED BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE


	6 Application for the grant of a Premises Licence: Curry Corner, Off Licence, 24-32 Fairfield Rd, West Drayton, UB7 8EX
	Licensing Sub-Committee
	1.0 SUMMARY
	Appendix 1_redacted
	Appendix 2a_Redacted
	Appendix 2b_Redacted
	Appendix 2c_Redacted
	Appendix 2d
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5_Redacted




